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Innovative Wireless Technologies

November 13", 2012

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 80.459 and Section
552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act, because the information provided contains trade
secrets and is proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of
the applicant in the market place.

e Schematics
e Operational Description
e Block Diagrams

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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Gary Raulerson
NP1 Manager
Innovative Wireless Technologies, Inc.
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